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CSDO 4330
Voice and Fluency Disorders
Three semester hours.

This course will introduce the undergraduate student to two of the major classifications of speech
disorders, those of voice and fluency. Voice disorders will be discussed with both physical and
psychological etiologies. The student will learn remediation measures for various voice
disorders. Fluency disorders will be discussed in terms of stuttering and cluttering. Theories of
the etiology and intervention strategies will be covered. Prerequisite: Admitted to the CSDO
program and in good standing in the College of Education. Requires successful completion of
CSDO 3331, CSDO 3122, CSDO 4321, €SBO-4335 and CSDO 4300.  See page 3.

Program:  Delete:  Add: __ Change: ___ Attach new/changed Program of Study
description and 4-year plan. If in current online catalog, provide change and attach text with
changes in red.

Program Learning Outcomes: Add: ___ Change: ___ Attach listing of program learning
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with changes in red.

Other: Add information: ___ Change information: ___ Attach new/changed information. Ifin
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From: Coronado, Jennifer M

Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2015 1:41 PM

To: Trevino, Mary T.; Brown, Randel D; Weitman, Catheryn J.

Cc: Lopez, Patricia G

Subject: RE: CSDO questions

Dear Mary,

Attached please find the 4-year sequence and the responses to the questions.

Please feel free to contact me should you have any questions or require any additional information.
Kind regards,

Jennifer
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CSDO 4320 Diagnosis and Evaluation in Speech-Language Pathology. Three semester hours.

This course will introduce the student to the philosophy, planning, and implementation of speech-language
pathology evaluation and diagnosis. Norm referenced and criterion referenced evaluative measures will be
discussed. Philosophy and structure of the diagnostic procedure as it relates to the educational and medical models
will be covered as will clinical decision making. Interpretation of validity and reliability of testing measures will be
introduced to the student. Prerequisite: Admitted to the CSDO program and in good standing in the College of
Education, CSDO 3122, CSDO 3331, CSDO 4321, CSDO 4300 and—CSDO-4335.

CSDO 4330 Voice and Fluency Disorders. Three semester hours.

This course will introduce the undergraduate student to two of the major classifications of speech disorders, those of
voice and fluency. Voice disorders will be discussed with both physical and psychological etiologies. The student
will learn remediation measures for various voice disorders. Fluency disorders will be discussed in terms of
stuttering and cluttering. Theories of the etiology and intervention strategies will be covered. Admitted to the CSDO
program and in good standing in the College of Education, CSDO 3122, CSDO 3331, CSDO 4321, CSDO 4300 and
E5PO-4335

CSDO 4333 Normal Language Acquisition. Three semester hours.

This course is the study of verbal speech and language acquisition throughout the lifespan. The relationship between
language, sensory, and motor development is also presented. Prerequisite: Admitted to the CSDO program and in
good standing in the College of Education, CSDO 3122, CSDO 3331, CSDO 4321, CSDO 4330, €SPO-4335 or
departmental approval.

If there are 13 SCH listed as prerequisites, why would departmental approval be an option?

Response from faculty, “Because of the sequence.”

Please remove CSDO 4335 as a prerequisite from the following courses: CSDO 4126, 4313, 4320, 4330, and
4333.

Justification: CSDO 4335 is on the 4 year sequence during the spring semester of the senior year, but it is a
prerequisite for the 5 courses listed during the fall semester of the senior year.



